166 HISTORY OF

Now you have no time to fool about it; the ground will be
dry enough to plow by to-morrow.” Jacky went likea duti-
£yl son, and Sally acquiesced in the proposition. They lived
a long time, led a useful life and raised a large family of -
“litdren. The subject of this sketch being the eldest, he
was born March 19, 1808, and died July 4, 1896.

In the long ago it was not uncommon for families to
asve private burying grounds before churches were so
numerout, of rather before any were built. Maj. John Da-

vidson had a private plat a little wesf of the front of his -

house, probably started before the one at Hopewell church.
Nearly the whole of the Davidson family are entombed’
there. Maj. Davidson’s sister, Mary, who married John
Price, is buried*at Baker’s graveyard, about five miles to-
wards Beattie’s Ford. It is overgrown with«large trees of
many varieties. Some old stones, grey rock, covered with
moss, render the letters unintelligible. The old resting
place is now forgotten by all save a few .who live near it.
T'wo desolate places for so important personages to occupy,
Maj. Tohn Davidson, a signer of the Declaration of Inde-
pendence, at one place, and lis sister at another.

PATRICK HARTY.

Patrick Harty and wife came from Ireland to America in
the year 1820. They crossed the Atlantic ocean in a sailing
vessel and landed at Charleston, South Carolina, where they
stayed but a short time, when he was induced to move into
the up country. The neighborhood is now, as then known,

.25 Coddle Creek, where there is a church by that name. He
« " worked there at his trade—brick mason and plasterer. He
di¢ not stay there long as work was more plentiful in Meck-
lenburg, so he moved his family to Charlotte and worked
around through the county. :

The people in the easterh part of the county, in Clear
Creek Township, employed Mr. Harty to build Philadel-
phia church. It is a fine structure for that period. The
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people of that section were skillful and industrious farmers,
therefore they put up a building in keeping with their ability.
Mr. Harty never put up a shoddy job. Mecklenburg county
employed him, as an expert, to look after the building of the
court house on West Trade stréet, in 1845; but the county
has disposed of it for a new one that is better and more up-
to-date, on South Tryon street. Mr. Harty became
thoroughly identified with our people.  He raised and edu-
cated hi€ children here at home, three boys and four girls, all
useful citizens. His son William, for a number of years,

clerked for various merchants. In 1846 he clerked for Hen-

derson & Smith, at Davidson College. He was a popular
salesman and efficient in his work. Mr. John Harty was a
carriage maker'in the town, did excellent work. For a long
time his shop was on the corner of College and Trade. This
was before the cotton market was developed, when corm
and wheat was grown up to Harty’s shops. Harty owned
the lands contiguous to his shop, and was at that time con-
sidered of little value only as farm lands.

Mr. Harty made vehicles upon honor. If he sold a buggy
and harness, he would warrant it to stand three years, but
he would charge from $150 to $200. His buggies were
known to last, with ordinary care, from ten to fifteen vears;
but in those days they were not in every day use.

Mr. Harty was at one time in partnership with Mr.
Charles Wilson. They were the principal carriage makers
irs all this section of country. James Harty began clerking
in a store while a mere boy. He proved an expert in this
line of business, and he followed it until he could operate a
store of his own. He probably had the first china store in

« " the city. He married a daughter of Dr. Frank Ross, and

raised an interesting family. He is one of the old land-
marks of the town. He has hosts of friends, and is often
appealed to for information relating to events that occurred
fifty or more years ago.  ° '
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THE CAMPBELL FAMILY OF MECKLENBURG.

Duglas Campbell came from Scotland in 1720, and settled
in Pennsylvania, whgre he had many descendants. It is not
known in what yéar Alexander Campbell came to this
cotnty, but it is certain that he came prior to 1775. He en-
tered a large tract of land south of Hickory Grove church.
Alexander Wallis now lives on a part of it, six or seven
miles east of Charlotte. Alexander Campbell had two sons,
J6hn and Isaac, and one daughter, whe moved West. Isaac
Campbell was born in 1780, and died in 1854. He was
twice married, his first wife being Catharine Orr. She died
before she reached middle life, in 1820.- Isaac Campbell’s
second wife—whom he married twenty years after the death
of his first—was a Miss Johnston, who was_the mother of
our countyman, Mr. Joe Lee Campbell, of Clear Creek
Township. John Campbell had quite a large family—John,
Frank, Mark, Henry, Robert and Joab, and two daughters,
Abigail marrying a Mr, Taylor, and Dorcas married a
Smith, the mother of ex-Sheriff Smith.

Isaac Campbell’s first wife—Catherine Orr—had a
daughter, Lydia Campbell, who was the mother of our ven-
erable friend and fine soldier, Julius P. Alexander, in the
Confederate army. Frank Campbell was a most efficient
elder in Hopewell church. In the early part of the century
the Campbell’s were among the most active supporters of
the church at Sugar Creek, bore an active part in all educa-
tional enterprises, and whatever would tend to build the in-
terests of the county.

'W. F. PHIFER.

WiLLiAM FULENWIDER PHIFER was a prominent citizen
of Charlotte, from 1850 until his death, 3oth December,
1882. He was born in Cabarrus county February 15, 1809,
and was a descendant of Martin Phifer, who came from
Berne, Switzerland, and was a member of the Provencial
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